
CUS4f-=t / I or?. 12,6 
(Typev;ritten) (Dr• Lew ellya B£rker) 

13, Norham Gardens, Oxford 
Dec. 20th, 09. 

Dear Barker: 

ThBnks for the suggestion a bout the te.xt-book arrangements, - it is not an easy matter. There are r: gre&t mrny advznt&ges I think in trking the infectious diseases first. I hope to rearrange and almost rewrite the next edition, am to get hlcRae to help in cert~in sections. 
I sent a memorEndum to Hurd on the question of Hospit2l statistics. Get lelch to read it, I c:. :n r ' re it v:ould be a move in the right direction. Think of the mistakes .. lis s H.:unpton and I would have avoided in the Text-book if there had been an iatro-m.2thernaticcl physician at the Hospite.lJ 
I think llr. Phipps is taking the right course about his Philadelphia Institution, - I knew he was a bit upset. I shouldn't be surprised if he E sked uelch to join him in business at 26 Broadway • 
.Love to all at home. ..e shall be here for fJDE,.s. 

Sincerely yours, 

v.P Osler 


